SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 26, 2015
9:05 a.m

9:05:12 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair MacKinnon called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 9:05 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co- Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Mar k Lui ken, Comm ssioner, Departnment of Transportation and
Public Facilities; Gary Hogins, Mnager, Juneau Access
Proj ect, Depar t ment of Transportation and Publ i c
Facilities; Judy Dougherty, Executive Director, Knik Arm
Bridge and Toll Authority, Departnent of Transportation and
Public Facilities.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Mark  Davi s, Chief Infrastructure Developnent Oficer,
Al aska | ndustrial Devel opnment and Export Authority (Al DEA).

SUMVARY
PRESENTATI ON:  JUNEAU ACCESS
PRESENTATI ON: KNI K ARM BRI DGE AND TOLL AUTHORI TY ( KABATA)

PRESENTATI ON:  AMBLER ROAD



NPRESENTATI ON: JUNEAU ACCESS

9: 06: 44 AM

MARK LUl KEN, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND
PUBLIC FACILITIES, (DOT/PF) announced that he would be
addressing the Juneau Access project and the Knik Arm
Bridge. He discussed the PowerPoint, "Al aska Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities, Juneau  Access
| mprovenent Project” (copy on file).

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon announced t hat t here was an
adm ni strative order that asked departnents to hold severa

megaproj ects that were approved by past |egislatures. She
shared that the conversation was intended to understand how
the current adm nistration would nove forward in assessing
the value of the projects, and whether there are ways to
prioritize the projects. Comr ssioner Luiken replied that
he woul d address the prioritization of the projects at the
end of the presentation.

Conmi ssi oner Lui ken | ooked at slide 2, "Purpose and Need":

To provide inproved surface transportation to and from
Juneau within the Lynn Canal corridor that will:

eProvide the <capacity to neet transportation
demand in the corridor

eProvide flexibility and inprove opportunity for
travel

*Reduce travel tinmes between the communities
*Reduce State costs for transportation in the
corridor

*Reduce wuser costs for transportation in the
corridor

Comm ssi oner Lui ken highlighted slide 3, "Alternatives":
8 alternatives anal yzed:

*Alt. 1- No Action

Alt. 1B - Enhanced Service with Existing AVHS
Asset s

*Alt. 2B - (Draft SEIS Identified Preferred) East
Lynn Canal Hwy to Katzehin, Shuttles Katzehin to
Hai nes and Skagway

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



*Alt. 3 - West Lynn Canal Hwy — Shuttle Berners
Bay to WIliam Henry Bay
*Alt. 4A - Fast Vehicle Ferry, Service from Auke

Bay

sAlt. 4B - Fast Vehicle Ferry, Service from
Ber ners Bay

*Alt. 4C - Conventional Mnohull, Service from
Auke Bay

*Alt. 4D - Conventional Mnohull, Service from

Ber ners Bay

Conmmi ssi oner Lui ken | ooked at slide 4, "Alternative 1: No

Action." He remarked that there would be two new Al aska
class ferries, even wth the particular alternative. The
Hai nes, Skagway, and Auke Bay ferry termnal need

nodi fications to align with the new "roll on, roll off
feature" of the new Al aska class ferries.

9:11: 21 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon remarked that the state was paying $115
mllion for operations of all roads, and a separate $115
mllion for marine highway, which served a very different
popul ation. She did not intend to dimnish the need for the
services, but noted the remarkable cost difference. She
stressed that the need for the road was intended to reduce

state <costs for transportation in the corridor. She
wondered if there was an evaluation of the cost need for
this proj ect . Comm ssi oner Lui ken replied in t he

affirmative. He stated that it was part of the overall of
the analysis. He explained that there was an exam nati on of
the initial capital cost related to any alternative, and an
evaluation of the long-term cost to the state in both
operating and residents of Al aska.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon expressed concern over the cost of the
need to nodify the ferry termnals. She wondered if the
nodi fication costs were considered. Conm ssioner Luiken
responded in the affirmative, and stated that the costs
were included in the detailed analysis later in the
present ati on.

Comm ssi oner Lui ken discussed slide 5, "Alternative 1B." He
stated that this alternative was requested by the courts,
as a result of the litigation from 2008. The 9th District
Court found that the state did not fully study and enhanced
ferry service option. He stated that Alternative 1B

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



included an enhanced ferry service and a discounted rate
for that ferry service in an effort to stinulate greater
use of the system He remarked that that this alternative
required a ferry term nal nodification.

Comm ssi oner Lui ken displayed slide 6, "Alternative 2B." He
announced that Alternative 2B was the current preferred
alternative, both in the 2006 Environnental | mpact
Statenment (EIS) and the nost recent draft supplenental EI'S
from Septenber 2014. This alternative would extend the
G acier Highway 48 mles on the east side of the Lynn Canal
to the Katzihin area. A ferry termnal would be built in
that area, and ferry service to Haines and Skagway woul d
operate fromthat term nal.

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if the eventual goal would be
to connect directly to the road system Conm ssioner Luiken
that it was an alternative in the original EIS. He shared
that there was national park property near Skagway, and it
was determ ned that the hurdles for building a road was too
gr eat .

9:16: 37 AM

Senator Hof fman wondered why there was a bridge over the
Kat zi hin, and only add a couple of mles of road. He felt
that the bridge would be a large expenditure, so he asked
if there was possibly sonme rugged terrain that did not
allow for a termnal to be built before the river.
Conmi ssioner Luiken replied that it was a terrain issue. He
believed that the south side of the Katzihin did not allow
for a practical location for a ferry termnal.

Comm ssi oner Luiken addressed slide 7, "Aternative 3."
stated that the alternative was not nuch different than 2B,
except that the road was on the west side of the Lynn Canal
extending to Haines. A ferry termnal would then be built
in Saw MIIl Cove in Berners Bay, and another termnal in
WIlliamHenry Bay.

Conmm ssioner Luiken stated that the next four alternatives
were a variation of fast ferries and nain line ferries, or
the Alaska class ferries and main line ferries either
bet ween Auke Bay, Haines, and Skagway; or between Saw M|
Cove, Hai nes, and Skagway.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



Comm ssi oner Lui ken discussed slide 8, "Alternative 4A." He
stated that this alternative was the fast ferry option
bet ween Auke Bay, Haines, and Skagway.

Comm ssioner Luiken highlighted slide 9, "Alternative 4B,
Summer and Wnter." He stated that the southern term nus
was Saw M|l Cove, so the fast ferries would be used to
Hai nes and Skagway.

Conmmi ssi oner Lui ken addressed slide 10, "Alternative 4C"
This option would run between Auke Bay, Haines, and Skagway
with the Al aska class ferries.

Comm ssi oner Luiken discussed slide 11, "Alternative 4D,
Summer and Wnter." This option would use the Al aska class
ferries between Saw M Il Cove, Haines, and Skagway.

Comm ssi oner Lui ken | ooked at slide 12, "Cost Factors." He
shared that the chart showed the initial construction
costs, total project life costs, estimated net annual state
GF mai ntenance and operation, state net cost per vehicle,
total out-of-pocket wuser <cost one way from Juneau to
Skagway, and total out-of-pocket user costs one way from
Juneau to Hai nes.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon noted that the out-of-pocket costs were
applied in the net portion of the state general fund,
because the potential revenue was subtracted from fares
agai nst the operating costs. Conm ssioner Luiken agreed. He
stressed that it was a net projected cost mnus revenue.

Comm ssi oner Lui ken hi ghl i ght ed slide 13, "Proj ect
H story":

*In 1992 the project was initiated

eln 1997 FHWA issued a Draft Environnmental | npact
Statenent (EI'S) for the project

*Iln 2000 CGovernor Knowl es declared Alternative 2, an
East Lynn Canal Hi ghway, the State’'s preferred
alternative but suspended work on the project and
ordered construction of 2 fast vehicle ferries

el n 2002 Covernor Murkowski directed that the EI'S be
conpl et ed

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



A Supplenental Draft EIS was released in 2005, with a
Final EIS in January 2006 stating the East Lynn Cana
H ghway as the Preferred Alternative

*A Record of Decision (ROD) was issued by FHWA in
April 2006.

*In August 2006 a lawsuit was filed in District Court

9:22: 30 AM

Comm ssi oner Lui ken addressed slide 14, "Project History,
Cont i nued":

eIn February 2009 the District Court ruled on one
count and vacated FHWA's ROD concluding that FHM
failed to consider an alternative for inproved ferry
service using existing ferries and term nal s.

« DOTandPF appealed to the U'S. Court of Appeals for
the 9th Circuit in My 2011. The three judge panel
ruled 2-1 to uphold the District Court decision.

*As a result the DOrandPF and FHWA initiated
preparation of a Supplenental EIS in January 2012.

*Public review and coment peri od of Draft
Suppl enental EI'S cl osed Novenber 25, 2014.

* DOT/ PF Corps of Engineers (COE) 404/ Section 10 permt
application public/agency review closed January 31,
2015.

Comm ssi oner Lui ken | ooked at slide 15, "Draft Suppl enent al
El S":

Assess:
Court mandated new alternative that inproves
marine ferry service in Lynn Canal using existing
AVHS assets, identified as Alternative 1B

Updat es the 2006 Final EIS:

Reassessi ng t he reasonabl e al ternatives,
i ncl udi ng

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



* Any changes to regul ations
* Updat ed anal ysi s

sAlternative revisions necessary to address
new envi ronment al and engi neering
i nformati on avail abl e since the 2006 ROD

Comm ssi oner Lui ken addressed slide 16, "Current Project
Status."

Sufficient funds are encunbered to conplete the Final
El S/ ROD (estinmated cost of $800, 000)

Adm ni strative Order No. 271

-Adm nistration is currently reviewng Juneau
Access Project status

-Project staff are reviewing comments received on
the Draft Supplenental EI'S

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon felt t hat , based on cost, t he
appropriate alternative, 2B, was already selected by the
state. Conmm ssioner Luiken agreed. He stated that 2B was
sel ect ed because of the | ower cost.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if there would be a discussion
regarding the other factors that an EIS may consider in
choosing a preferred route, in addition to cost.
Comm ssi oner Lui ken agreed to provide that information.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon  queried other factors that may
contribute to the selection outside of cost, and the
magni tude that «criteria nmay be used in the decision.
Conmi ssi oner Lui ken deferred to M. Hogins.

9:25:36 AM

GARY HOG NS, MANAGER, JUNEAU ACCESS PRQIECT, DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATI ON AND PUBLIC FACILITIES, explained that the
evaluations of the alternatives took into account the
purpose and needs; and the EIS. He shared that the EIS
eval uated the socioeconom c and natural environnent of all
alternatives. The EIS was weighed against the purpose and
need, and the preferred alternative was determ ned by that
conparison. He stated that there was a draft preferred

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



alternative, but required an assessment of all of the
comments. The evaluation of the extensive comments and
fiscal picture of the state fiscal situation would be
determ ned before the final draft alternative.

Senat or Hof fman wondered if the adm nistrati on was nmandat ed
to conduct the assessnent, or was the |egislature included
in the mandate. M. Hogins asked for a restatenent of the
guesti on.

Senator Hoffman noted that the court nmandated an assessnent
of the review of the access alternatives for the project.
He wondered if the mandate was strictly for the
admnistration, or did the mandate include the |egislature.
Comm ssioner Lui ken responded that the court order was
mandated to the Federal H ghway Adm nistration.

Senat or Hof fman asked if the mandate was net by the Federal
H ghway Adm nistration, and whether there was a requirenent
for the state to review the mandate. Comm ssioner Luiken
responded that the mandate was conplete when the Federal
H ghway Adm nistration issued a record of decision on the
supplemental EIS. He furthered that the interim would allow
for a review of the supplenental EI'S, and allow individuals
to coiment on the results of the draft supplenental EIS.

Senator A son recalled that the 2006 |awsuit was against
the Federal H ghway Adm nistration, and the state was not
t he def endant. Conmi ssioner Lui ken agreed.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for a restatenent of Senator O son's
conment .

Senator O son wanted to ensure that any entity in the state
was not naned as a defendant in the 2006 | awsuit.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked for a restatement of the answer to
Senator A son's comrent. Conm ssioner Luiken replied that
he agreed with Senator O son's comment.

9:29:56 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche |ooked at Alternative 3, wth the
bridge from Pyramd Harbor to Pyramd Island. He wondered
if crossing the east fork of Chilkoot Inlet was an option
t hat was renpved because of environnental concerns. He felt
that there would be reduced costs. He renmarked that the

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



|l ong-term operating costs would be dramatically reduced
with the absence of a ferry requirenent. Conm ssioner
Lui ken wondered if Vice-Chair Mcciche was comented on
continuing north fromthe current 2B term nus to Skagway.

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if there was a potential for a
crossing before the river that would allow for a road-to-
road option. He felt that the ultimte goal should be the
elimnation of the requirenent for any ferry service.
Comm ssi oner Luiken agreed that long-term costs would be
significantly less with a road-to-road option. He stressed
that the EIS made it difficult to determ ne a road-to-road
option a valid alternative.

Vice-Chair Mcciche surmsed that the environnental inpact
of crossing the west fork of the Chilkat Inlet was
environmentally possible, but the weast fork was not
envi ronnental |y possi bl e.

9:33: 02 AM
AT EASE

9:35:17 AM
RECONVENED

9:35:20 AM

Co- Chair MacKinnon |ooked at Alternative 2B. She asked
Vice-Chair Mcciche to point to his specific concern on the
map.

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that nany people are concerned
about why there was not a road-to-road option. He noted
that Alternative 2B provided a crossing. He queried the
possibility that would allow for a road-to-road option.
Comm ssi oner Lui ken responded that building the bridge on
the west side would be a | esser undertaking, because it was
primarily nmud flats. Building a bridge across the east
channel would be very significant to the point of probably
a pontoon bridge, which probably would not be a viable
opti on.

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that the Lake Union Bridge in
Seattl e was a pontoon bridge used by very heavy traffic. He
felt that Juneau should be connected to the road system at
some poi nt.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



Co- Chair MacKi nnon remarked that Lynn Canal had very heavy
w nds, so the alternatives nust be safe options.

Conmi ssi oner Lui ken highlighted slide 17, "Current Project
Schedul e":

sFinal EIS/ROD: Early 2016

*Request for injunction relief: Follows Final EIS ROD
*Corps of Engineers Permt: Follows injunction relief
*Forest Service easenent: Follow injunction relief
eFirst construction contract: As early as FY16
(providing no | egal chall enge)

Co- Chair MacKi nnon remarked that there was a concern that
t he budget of $3.7 billion short. She noted that there were
GF noneys available to conplete the EIS.  Conm ssioner
Lui ken agr eed.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered how many national hi ghways were
recognized in the state. Conm ssioner Luiken replied that
he believed that there were 9 major highways that were
recognized in the National H ghway System He announced
that the marine highway system was considered part of the
Nati onal H ghway System

Co-Chair MacKi nnon asked if that was a new recognition.
Comm ssi oner Luiken replied in the affirmative.

Co-Chair MacKinnon understood that the Juneau Access
Proj ect would use national highway dollars. She stated that
part of the federal allocation each year would be used to
advance the project. Conm ssioner Luiken agreed.

9:40: 09 AM

Co- Chair MacKinnon wanted to understand the naintenance
requi renents for the national highway roads in Al aska. She
wondered if the federal funds could be used for maintenance
on those roads. Conmi ssioner Luiken remarked that the
federal funds were primarily for capital projects. The
funds were not used for maintenance and operations.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered how the marine highways becane
national highways. Comm ssioner Luiken replied that they
were recognized with part of the current federal highways
bill, Map 21, passed in 2012.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if federal highways funds could
be used for ferry replacenent. Conmm ssioner Luiken replied
inthe affirmative.

Senator O son wondered how Juneau Access Road woul d affect
the entire state. Conm ssioner Luiken replied that it would
increase the cost to maintain and operated the section of
hi ghway. It would also, reduce the cost to maintain and
operate that portion of the ferry system The intention was
to run a day boat rather than a main line ferry.

Senator (O son surmsed that the road would cause an
increase in operation and nmaintenance costs. Conmm ssioner
Lui ken agreed. He renarked that adding capacity to the road
system adds to the operations and nai nt enance costs.

Senator O son noted that there was a $5 mllion request for
conpletion of the highway. He wondered if there was stil
another $300 mllion to conplete the project. Comr ssioner

Lui ken responded that the $9 nmllion was G-, and would
bring the total G- noney appropriated for the project to
$57 mllion. That total noney could be used as match for

the total project of $574 mllion. The $220 mllion
menti oned was authorization to spend federal receipts on
t he project.

9:44: 00 AM

Senator Dunl eavy wondered if a toll concept was considered
for the road. Comm ssioner Luiken replied in the negative.

Senator Dunleavy asked if a toll could be considered for
the road. Comm ssioner Luiken responded that a toll was an
option for any of the state highway systens.

Senator Dunleavy felt that a toll should be considered,
given the current fiscal climate. He wondered what if the
nmoney needed to be paid back, if the noney could shift to
other projects, or if the noney could be held for a year,
if the project does not nove forward. Conm ssioner Luiken
responded that the funds were encunbered to bring the
project to a record of decision. At that point, the state
did not go forward imediately on the project. The Knik Arm
crossing already had a record of decision, and the right-
of -way portion of the project allowed for 20 years before
initial construction.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



Senator Dunl eavy surmi sed that there was still tinme on the
proj ects. Comm ssioner Luiken agreed.

Senator Dunleavy opined that the state would not be
penalized or |lose noney while waiting a year to nove
forward on the projects. Conm ssioner Luiken responded that
stopping the Juneau Access Project, wthout a record of
decision, could cause the state to be liable for up to $26
mllion. He furthered that the state did not have to spend
noney beyond the record of decision.

Senator Dunleavy surmsed that the state would only
"possibly" be required to return the $26 mllion to the
federal government. Comm ssioner Luiken replied that the
Federal Hi ghways adm nistrator had verbally comunicated
that stopping the project conpletely would cause the state
to return the $26 mllion to the federal governnent.

Senator Dunl eavy wondered if there was a difference between
"stop"” and "delay." Comm ssioner Luiken replied that the
state could conplete the record of decision, and then there
was 10 years before the next step nmust be taken.

Senator Dunl eavy remarked that the state did not currently
have nore funding for the project. He queried the absolute
repercussions for not funding the projects in the current
budget . Comm ssi oner Luiken agreed to provide that
i nformati on.

Co-Chair Kelly wondered how much GF noney was required for
the record of decision. Comm ssioner Luiken responded that
$800, 000 was al ready encunber ed.

9:48: 50 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon supported the conpletion of the process
to avoiding paying back the federal governnent, and to
ensure that there was 10 years to exam ne the project. She
surmsed that the nobney was already available for that
option. Comm ssioner Luiken agreed. He remarked that the
$800, 000 was federal aid noney. He stressed that the record
of decision did not require any additional state funds.

Co- Chair MacKinnon reiterated her support of reaching the
record of decision.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if obtaining a record of
decision would require additional state spending above the
$26 mllion. Comm ssioner Luiken replied that it depended
on the record of decision.

Vi ce-Chair Mcciche wondered if there was any scenario that
woul d al l ow for payback of |ess noney rather than follow ng
through wth a record of decision. Comm ssioner Luiken
agreed to provide that information.

Co-Chair Kelly surmsed that the state did not need to pay
any nore noney to reach the record of decision. He queried
t he anobunt of noney in G- to make the road happen, if there
was a record of decision for Alternative 2B. Conm ssioner
Lui ken | ooked at the slide titled, "Cost Factors.” He noted
that the construction cost for 2B was $574 mllion for
construction. He stated that 10 percent of the $574 nillion
was state match funds. There was already $48 million in GF
al ready appropriated for the project, so there was roughly
$9.4 nmillion of G- to neet the match requirement for the
construction costs.

Co-Chair Kelly surmised that there was only $9 mllion
remaining for the state. Comm ssioner Lui ken responded that
the $9 mllion would get to construction.

Co-Chair Kelly queried the remaining funds from current
time until cars would operate on the road. Conm ssioner
Lui ken replied that the total was $574 mlli on.

Co-Chair Kelly queried the remaining G- funds required to
get cars on the road. Co-Chair MacKinnon further surm sed
that there was 10 percent remaining, depending on the cost
estimates. Commi ssioner Luiken replied that $574 nmllion
was the DOT/ PF estimate of the total cost.

Co-Chair Kelly wondered approxinmately how nuch nore GF
nmoney was required fromthe current nmonent until cars could
operate on the road. M. Hogins replied that there was $48
mllion in hand. The ratio required another $52 mllion, so
t he bal ance would be $4 mllion.

9:53: 22 AM

Co-Chair Kelly wondered approxinmately how nuch nore GF
noney was required fromthe current nonent until cars could

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



operate on the road. M. Hogins replied that 10 percent of
the $574 mllion would be approximately $52 mllion. The
bal ance woul d be $4 m|lion.

Co-Chair Kelly asserted that the state would be required to
pay an additional $4 mllion in GF. M. Hogins agreed. He
stated that the construction would be phased over six to
ei ght years.

Co-Chair MacKinnon remarked that the project would be
substantially by the federal governnent. The state already
appropriated nost of the noney for the project. She
remarked that the nunmbers would be refined over time, so
the state would be responsible for that difference.
Comm ssi oner Lui ken agr eed.

Vice-Chair Mcciche stated that the project would spend a
half a billion dollars for a shorter ferry ride. He wanted
to understand how and why the adm nistration would support
that project. Comm ssioner Luiken replied that he was
focused on the current preferred alternative. He stressed
that the admnistration had not made a decision on a
preferred alternative beyond the draft.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon stressed that the issue had passionate
opinions on both sides of the issue. She understood that
many people wanted to protect the environnent. She
furthered that the legislature wanted to protect the GF
dollars, and how the federal and state resources were
utilized.

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered if unused federal road noney for
the project could be shifted other road projects in the
state. Co-Chair MacKi nnon responded that the noney would go
through a reappropriation process, and the federal
governnment woul d anend the state plan.

NPRESENTATI ON: - AMBLER ROAD

9:58: 54 AM

MARK  DAVI S, CH EF | NFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT  OFFI CER
ALASKA | NDUSTRI AL DEVELOPMENT AND EXPORT AUTHORI TY (Al DEA)
(via tel econference), introduced hinself.

9:59: 06 AM
AT EASE

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



10: 00: 00 AM
RECONVENED

M. Davis |ooked at the docunent titled, "Alaska Industrial
Devel opnent and Export Authority (AIDEA) Anbler M ning
District Industrial Access Road (AMDIAR) EIS Project" (copy
on file).

AIDEA's Anbler Mning District Industrial Access Road
(AVDI AR) Environnental Inpact Statenment Project was
designed to obtain a permt for the construction of
transportation access to the Anbler Mning District.
The State selected lands in the Anbler Mning D strict
for their mneral resource value and negotiated for
access across Gates of the Arctic National Preserve as

part of t he Al aska Nat i onal | nt er est Lands
Conservation Act which states that “the Secretary [of
Interior] shall permt such access.” (ANILCA Sec.

201(4) (b))
St atus under Administrative Oder 271

- AIDEA was in the process of filing for an EIS
when the CGovernor issued Order 271.

- At present, the project is on hold.

- Consistent with the Oder, AIDEA has taken
steps to preserve the environnental base |Iine
data that has been collected since 2010--first by
DOT/ PF and, since the m ddle of 2013, by Al DEA
What has been Spent

- To date, DOTandPF spent $9.25 million on the

El S project.
- AIDEA has spent another $7.3 mllion wth
another $1.7 mllion commtted.

- Al DEA has approximately $8 mllion remaining.

- |If AIDEA does not file for an EIS, it could
return between $7 nillion to $8 nillion to the
Treasury.

- If a decision was nade to continue wth the
ElIS, AIDEA would need $6.8 million in additional
funds to reach a Record of Decision stage on the
El S.

- If the EIS were filed for in the current fiscal
year, then additional funding would probably be
needed in Fiscal year 2017.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



- An EIS is needed before any project of this
type can be planned or financed.

- An EIS would identify the potential benefits
and environnental effects of +the project and
solicit coments from a variety decision makers
(the State, Al DEA, f eder al agenci es, | ocal
comunities, and private | andowners) as to
whether the road should be build. This would
i nclude an analysis of a “no build” alternative.

Fi nanci ng Model for AMDIR After an EI'S

- If an EI'S was obtained, AIDEA is proposing to
devel op AMDI AR using a Public-Private Partnership
(P3) nodel. No general funds would be sought for
financing the road.

- Al DEA had pr oposed to conpl ete t he
environmental review of AMDIAR with the federal
agenci es (devel op t he Envi r onnment al | mpact
Statenent), and then work to develop a P3 entity
to devel op and operate the road.

- Al DEA’ s nodel IS t he Del ong Mount ai n
Transportation System (DMIS) the industrial road
and port that support the Red Dog M ne.

- AIDEA proposes to initially construct a
seasonal pioneer road that would provide needed
access for exploration and developnment while
m nim zing costs of construction and mai ntenance.
The pioneer road costs is currently estimted at
$234 mllion. The road would be upgraded to a
year-round road only if and when the |evel of
activity in the District is sufficient to support
t he additional cost.

- By statute, AIDEA would have to nake a return
on its investnent on an industrial road.

Senat or A son wondered why the EIS process had not started.
He recalled that there was an appropriation of $8.5 mllion
in FY 14, and another $8 nillion was appropriated in FY 15
for the EIS process. M. Davis replied that there was a
draft notice to file the EIS, and it was delivered to the
Cor ps of Engi neers. The gover nor del i vered t he
adm nistrative order at the exact nonment the EI'S woul d have
occurr ed.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 16 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



Senator O son asked why the EIS was not begun before the
adm nistrative order. M. Davis replied that the field
studi es needed to be conplete before filing for the EIS.

10: 05: 54 AM

Senator O son wondered if the field study was nade public.
M. Davis replied in the affirmative.

Senator O son queried the date of the beginning of the EIS.
M. Davis responded that the EIS would begin, if they
received permssion to nove forward. He renarked that there
was an additional $6.8 million to reach the record of
decision. Approximately $10 mllion would be paid for a
third party contractor for the Corps of Engineers. He
stressed that it was a necessary process of an EIS.

Senat or O son expressed frustration related to why the EI S
was not started, in spite of the over $16 nmllion
appropriation.

Senator Bishop surm sed that there was a contract with the
National Park Service to conduct the caribous study. M.
Davis replied in the affirmative.

Senator Bishop recalled that the National Park Service
stated that there would be no inpact on the caribou herd
from the road construction. M. Davis responded that there
woul d be limted inpact on the caribou herd.

APRESENTATI ON: KNI K ARM BRI DGE AND TOLL AUTHORI TY ( KABATA)

10: 09: 03 AM

JUDY DOUGHERTY, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, KNIK ARM BRI DGE AND
TOLL AUTHORITY, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC
FACILITIES, "Al aska Department of Transportation and Public
Facilities, KABATA" (copy on file).

Ms. Dougherty | ooked at slide 2, "Overview':
Publ i ¢ Fi nance Pl an Revi ew
*Fl ow of Funds Project Devel opnent Activities
* Envi r onnent al

*Ri ght of Way
sUtilities

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 17 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



* New Soci oeconom ¢ St udy
*New Traffic and Toll Revenue Study
* FHWA Maj or Project Requirenents
*TIFIA
Ms. Dougherty addressed slide 3, "Public Finance Plan":
Construction Fundi ng
$345M TI FI A Loan
$275 State Bonds (dependent on TIFI A | oan)

$300 Statew de Transportation |nprovenent Program
(STIP)

$73 M previously appropri ated

Ms. Dougherty highlighted slide 4, "'Waterfall' Flow of
Funds. "

Tol | Revenues
Operation and Mi nt enance
TI FI A Debt Service
TI FI A Reserve Requirenments
Bond Debt Service
Sur pl us Revenue
Ms. Dougherty highlighted slide 5, "Project Devel opnent.™
Envi ronnental /Perm tting

* 2010 Record of Decision/challenge period is over
*All major permt applications submtted

Ri ght of Way
*+86 percent of ROWIis purchased
*All privately owned parcels purchased, remaining
are ARRC, JBER, MOA and UA | ands

Utilities

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 18 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



\Wter and sewer rel ocation coordi nati on

Senator Dunleavy queried the cost to purchase railroad
property. M. Dougherty responded that the purchase cost
was approximately $2 mllion.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon wondered when the |legislature could
expect any information regarding the inpact on the beluga
whal es. Ms. Dougherty replied that the permit application
was submtted in 2010, and the previous governor had
witten letters on the issue. She furthered that there was
sonme statutory limts on permt application decisions. She
stated that there was an intent to have a decision in early
2015. She had recently received a letter that stated that
t hey wer e coordi nati ng with t he Feder al H ghway
Adm ni stration on that deci sion.

10: 15: 04 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon noted that it would have taken 5 years
to receive one permt. She queried the tineline on the 404
permt. M. Dougherty replied that that the Corps of
Engineers had conpleted their work. She furthered that
every permtting agency was required to do their own
Nat i onal Environnental Policy Act (NEPA), so the Corps of
Engi neers had anticipated a favorabl e decision, except they
were waiting for an Incidental Take Statement (ITS).

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon wondered if " NEPA" was Nati onal
Envi ronmental Protection Act. Ms. Dougherty replied in the
affirmati ve. She explained that the Federal H ghway
Adm ni stration oversaw NEPA, and every other federal agency
conducted their own NEPA. She stated that the Section 7,
regardi ng endangered species to be conplete until the
Nati onal Marine Fisheries Service (NIMFS) was conpl ete.

Co- Chair MacKinnon queried the definition of "N MS. " M.
Dougherty replied that NIMFS stood for the National Marine
Fisheries Service. She explained that there were two
branches of N M-S

Senator Bishop queried the cost of +the dredge fil

pl acenent. Ms. Dougherty replied that there was typically a
paynment in fee in lieu for fill in wetlands. In this
particul ar case, there was not a proper credit to pay fee

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 19 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



in lieu. The anticipated cost was approximately $25
mllion.

Senat or O son queried how nmuch of the current right-of-way
was taken by Em nent Domain. M. Dougherty replied that
none of the current right-of-way property was purchased
t hrough Em nent Domai n.

Ms. Dougherty |ooked at slide 6, "Project Devel opnent,
cont."

New Soci oeconom ¢ St udy
Key Consi derations include:

* VBB 2060 Futures Project

* VBB Density Build Qut Study

* AMATS Anchorage Transportation System Pl an
Updat e

2011 Municipality of Anchorage Housing
Mar ket Anal ysi s

2012 Municipality of Anchorage Commerci al
Lands St udy

2014 Minicipality of Anchorage |Industrial
Lands Study Update (in progress)

Ms. Dougherty highlighted slide 7, "Project Devel opnent,
cont.":

New Traffic and Toll Revenue Study

*Uses New Soci oecononi ¢ Dat a
«Additional Traffic Studies
* More Robust Anal ysis
*Sensitivity Testing

Draft Tolling Operations Plan
«Toll Collection Plan
*Cust oner Service Plan

*Violati on Enforcenent Pl an

10: 21: 34 AM

Ms. Dougherty highlighted slide 8, "Project Devel opnent,
cont.":

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 20 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



FHWA Maj or Project Requirenents

* FHWA Cost Estimate Revi ew
Draft Project Managenent Pl an
* Fi nanci al Pl an

TIFI A

*KAC W Il now neet eligibility requirenments
eCurrent interest rate is 2.67 percent (1.68
percent bl ended)

*$19B in Lending Capacity still available

10: 24: 46 AM

Senator Bishop queried the difference between the phrases
"now neet eligibility requirenents” and "should neet
eligibility requirenents.” M. Dougherty required that the
project was waiting on legislation. She remarked that the
TIFIA website had listed all the submtted projects, and
identified what was mssing for eligibility. She believed
that the legislation was still necessary for the bonds, but
until TIFIA had a new letter of interest it was unknown if
the eligibility test would be positive.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if the letter had been
submtted. Ms. Dougherty replied in the negative.

Co- Chair MacKinnon asked why the letter had not been
submtted. She wondered if the delay was due to the
adm nistrative order or for other reasons. M. Dougherty
replied that when the project noved from KABATA to DOIT/ PF,
and DOR was involved with the bond sales, both DOI/PF and
DOR wanted to ensure that the financing plan was

successful. She stated that TIFIA was not imrediately
submtted. The project nmet with DOR and DOI/PF | eadership
in the summer and fall, and presented all back up

docunentation that TIFIA and other rating agencies
expected. The docunentation and plan were tightened, and
she felt that the letter could be submtted. She said that
the project was waiting for the admnistration to allow the
letter to be submtted.

Ms. Dougherty addressed slide 9, "Projected Toll Revenue
and Costs." She stated that the graph was a product of the
traffic and revenue study, and it assunmed a design and
construction start in late 2016. The delay of the project

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 21 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



woul d cause the axis to shift, and the nunbers would be
slightly different.

10: 29: 02 AM

Ms. Dougherty discussed slide 10, "Sensitivity Tests." She
stressed that the sensitivity testing was inportant in
ensuring the receipt of the TIFIA loan. She shared that
sensitivity testing was conducted on the seven key
vari abl es that were designed to answer the possibilities in
t he assunpti ons.

Ms. Dougherty |ooked at slide 11, "Effect of Sensitivities
on Revenue." She noted that there were 5 percent, 25
percent, 75 percent, and 95 percent lines. She explained
that the lines represented the percentage of probability

that the revenue would be less that the representation in
the |ine.

Ms. Dougherty highlighted slide 12, "TIFI A Process":
Submit Letter of Interest
Eligibility review (1-2 nonth)
Eligibility Approved
*Submit $100, 000 Credit
Wor t hi ness/ R sk Assessnent (3-4 nont hs)
*Rat i ng opi ni ons
*Oral presentations
:nvitation to Apply

e Submit Application
* Appl i cati on Conpl et eness Review (30 days)

Advance to Credit Council (60 days)
* Appr oval / Deni al

Approval = Obligation of Budget Authority (total of 7
to 9 nonths)

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 22 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



Another 6-8 nmonths to close the loan = lock in
interest rate

Ms. Dougherty addressed slide 13, "Preparing for Opening":
O her Consi derations

eSchedule for toll rate increases
e her fees and fines

e Commerci al accounts

*Rental car conpanies

e Cust oner care issues

*Privacy issues

* Enf or cenent issues

10: 33: 44 AM

Senat or Bi shop wondered if there was an exam nati on of best
practices of other toll authorities in the country. M.
Dougherty replied in the affirmative. She furthered that
there also sone conversations with the Division of Modtor
Vehicles (DW) who faced sonme simlar issues. She stated
that there was a possibility to partner with DW, to ensure
no duplication of efforts.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered what would occur if the project
were del ayed a year. Ms. Dougherty replied that it depended
on whi ch phase woul d be del ayed.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon remarked that the state was in a waiting
pattern for the federal government to act, and the
adm nistration was also determning whether the project
wort hy of noving forward. Ms. Dougherty agreed.

Co-Chair MacKinnon wondered iif waiting would possibly
elimnate a probability for the project to access the $19
mllion. M. Dougherty responded that waiting nmay risk the
financial plan conpletely falling apart. The only |leg of
the financial plan that grows with inflation was the TIFIA
| oan. The other two pieces were fixed dollar anounts.

Senator Dunleavy remarked that the state was in a
defl ationary period, because of the lower cost of oil. He
wondered if the deflation was ever <considered in the
inflation calculations. M. Dougherty replied that the
cal cul ation was based on a 2.5 percent inflation estimnate.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 23 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



She furthered that construction estimates were difficult to
determine in a deflationary peri od.

Senat or Bi shop queried the nunber of projects in the queue
for TIFIA loans. M. Dougherty replied that she believed
that there were approximately 10 to 20 projects.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered how long the KNIK Arm Crossing
was on the books. M. Dougherty replied that the KNIK Arm
Crossing was on the books since 2003. She stated that there
was sone initial planning work conducted by DOI/PF, and
KABATA was created in 2006.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon announced that no additional G- noney
was needed to advance the project. M. Dougherty agreed.
She furthered that there was an antici pated state match for
the capital budget in FY 16. She remarked that the bond
proceeds nay be anticipated for a state natch.

10: 37: 52 AM

Co-Chair MacKinnon wondered if the TIFIA process would
reveal whether the project's revenue stream and funding
proposition was adequate to nove the project forward. M.
Dougherty agreed. She furthered that it was inportant for
the state to denonstrate support for the project during the
TIFIA project, otherwise the federal agencies were |ess
likely to participate.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon remarked that the |egislature had passed
a bill to support the financing of the project. She
supported the project, because TIFIA would discredit the
argunent over traffic count. There would be an additional

analysis, to evaluate wthout the personal connection to
di fferent issues along the corridor. MVs. Dougherty
announced that there had been discussion of a Knik Arm
Crossing as early as 1923. There was docunentation about a
possi bl e railroad.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if a Knik Arm Crossing would
benefit the AKLNG project. M. Dougherty responded in the
affirmative, because the port to port connections were
positive for the AKLNG project.

Senator Dunleavy |ooked at a nmeno that stated that "all
environmental permt applications from 2010 to 2013, wth

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 24 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



free permts outstanding." He wondered if that was still
the case. Ms. Dougherty agreed.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if the neno Senator Dunleavy
was referencing was available to the public.

10:40: 44 AM
AT EASE

10:41: 37 AM
RECONVENED

10:41:51 AM

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon di scussed housekeepi ng.

#
ADJ OQURNIVENT
10: 42: 16 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:42 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 25 02/ 26/ 15 9:05 A M



